

C. L. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

March 23, 1955

Mr. O. H. Randel
Box 88
CARLEBAD, NEW MEXICO

Dear Sir:

RE: State Lease B-3627

Reference is made to your letter of March 14, 1955, pertaining to the commingling into common tankage of oil produced on State Lease No. B-3627 (W/2 SW/4 19-178-31E) from the Fren Pool and the Premier Pool.

This will constitute your authority for such commingling. You should obtain similar approval, however, from Mr. E. S. Walker, Commissioner of Public Lands, Santa Fe. I suggest that you write to Mr. Walker and explain the circumstances to him.

We would like to remind you to file separate monthly production reports (Form C-115) for each pool, estimating the amount of production from each well.

Very truly yours,

W. B. Macey
Secretary-Director

WBM:nr

cc: Texas New Mexico Pipe Line Co.
. Midland

Oil Conservation Commission:
Artesia
Hobbs

State Land Office:
Santa Fe

U. S. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

March 23, 1935

Mr. J. L. Hengel
Box 88
CARMICHAEL, NEW MEXICO

State Lease No. 8-3627

Reference is made to your letter of March 14, 1935, pertaining to the commingling into common tankage of oil produced on State Lease No. 8-3627 (W/2 SW/4 19-17S-1E) from the Green Pool and the Premier Pool.

This will constitute your authority for such commingling. You should obtain similar approval, however, from Mr. E. S. Walker, Commissioner of Public Lands, Santa Fe. I suggest that you write to Mr. Walker and explain the circumstances to him.

We would like to remind you to file separate monthly production reports (Form O-11) for each pool, indicating the amount of production from each well.

Very truly yours,

W. B. Hasey
Secretary-Director

WBM:mr

cc: Texas New Mexico Pipe Line Co.
Midland

Oil Conservation Commission:
Artesia
Hobbs

State Land Office:
Santa Fe